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Dear Mr. Koppell. :

At your request, I am transmitting herewith another copy of my
Jurisdictional Statement to the Court of Appeals.

In a nutshell, your office, (per Asslstant Attorneys General
Sullivan and olsen), argued that it was perf.ectly proper for the
Second Department to adjudicate an Article 78 proceeding
challenging its ovrn conduct as fraudulent and criminal. The
Second Department then granted the dismissal motion of your
office--its own attorney--and dismissed the proceeding on the
merits.

Such dismissal was based upon the afflrmative representatlons of
Mr. Sullivan that there was an adequate remedy in the underlying
proceeding and that rtthe pertinent admlnistratlve procedu.res were
complied with". Mr. Sullivan and Ms. olsen both failed to
identify to the Second Department--their judlclal cllent--that
they had no f amll iar:l ty wlth the f lles ln tl're underlylng
disicipl inary proceeding.

d-"-\ 4 ln



Attorney General G
3/12/e4 Fax
Page Two

Ollver Koppell

The f,alsity of the af oresal-d representatlons was documented by18, with speclfic reference to the underlylng dlsclpllnary ftleslas part of my cross-motlon for summary Judqment and sanctlonsagainst the Attorney General for lts perjurlous and baseless
submission.

Those ties have now been repeated to the cotrrt of Appeals by Mr.sullivan in his February 1-1th opposltlon to my.furisaictional
Statement.

The purpose of supprying you with the underlying disciplinary
files was to permit you to verlfy BEyoND ALL oougr tnat your
Assistant Attorneys General have been guilty of outrlght lving indefending crients who, the fires show, afe guilty not onry orlying in the orders they have issued in tire underlyingdisciplinary proeeedixgs, but of the most heinous criminaiconduct coneeivable. The files establish the truth of thematerial facts set forth in my Jurisdictlonal Statement, to wit,that f have been viciously retallated against by the respondentswho you are defendlng by the 11es of your aforesal-d ALslstantAttorneys General.

rha! !h. respondents are using their public office for ulterior,politically motivated purpose ls htqhlighted by the fact that rhave now been suspended under a so-called Itl-nterimfr suspensionorder for nearly three years. such order was accomplished
without any 'rprobable eauserr findlng. This ls reflected by thelack of anv findings ln the June L4, 1991 order or any statlmentof reasons--al} contrary to law and the Second Departmentrs ownrules. I have further been denied any post-suspenslon hearing onthe alleged rrnon-cooperatl-on'r basls for my suspensionf adocumentably false accusation which r denied from the outset.
Please read my letters to your office over the past five weeks(Feb. 3rd, 6th, 22nd, March 4th, Bth, j-1th) so that you eanunderstand my reluctanee to make them a part of my submiJsion tothe Court of Appeals, thus making them a matter of publlc record.
r cannot reiterate strongly enough that the underlyingdisciplinary files are proof positive agalnst your clients, u=well as your office.
rf the files are not reviewed
them reviewed by someone who
under YOUR auspices. This is

by yourself personally,
has been brought into

a most urgent maLter.

please have
the office


